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DATE: August 26, 2010
TO: Lamprey Technical Workgroup (LTWG) Translocation Subgroup
FROM: Dave Ward, CBFWA staff

SUBJECT: August 30, 2010 Translocation Subgroup Teleconference Agenda

Lamprey Technical Workgroup
Translocation Subgroup Teleconference
Monday, August 30, 2010
9:00 AM to 11:00 AM PDT

@
CBFWA - Portland, Oregon

WebEXx has been arranged for this meeting:
Select: August 30 LTWG Subgroup WebEx Logon
Enter your name and email address
Enter the meeting password: ltwg (lower case)

Click “Join Now”

Teleconference Number: 503/229-0449 ID: 776314

Lamprey Technical Workgroup webpage
Draft Agenda

ITEM 1:
ITEM 2:

Introductions
Final Comments on Paper

It is time to wrap this paper up. Dave Ward will lead a discussion on
the most recent comments and revisions, and solicit any further input.
The paper should be ready for final review by the LTWG before the
October meeting.

ITEM 3: Next Steps

The subgroup should discuss (again) the possible options for paper
publication. The subgroup should also discuss possible companion
papers regarding lamprey management (propagation, etc.) to prepare
for the LTWG meeting in October.
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